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CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Colaccino, Joseph
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 6:00 PM
To: Carneal, Jason
Cc: Arora, Surinder; CCNPP3COL Resource
Subject: RE: Draft RAI 296 SPCV 4460

Jason, 
 
Is this a question that can be left as open?  I notice the response date does not appear timely to support 
issuance of the SE with open items. 
 
Can either you or Surinder please explain this to me. 
 
Thanks, Joe. 
 

From: Arora, Surinder  
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 2:42 PM 
To: 'Poche, Robert'; 'cc3project@constellation.com' 
Cc: CCNPP3eRAIPEm Resource; Jackson, Christopher; Snodderly, Michael; Colaccino, Joseph; Carneal, Jason; Wilson, 
Anthony; Vrahoretis, Susan 
Subject: Draft RAI 296 SPCV 4460 
 
Rob,  
 
Attached is Draft RAI No. 296 (eRAI No. 4460). You have until February 24, 2011 to review it and decide whether you 
need a clarification phone call to discuss any questions in the RAI before the final issuance. After the phone call or on 
February 24, 2011, the RAI will be finalized and sent to you for response. You will then have 30 days to provide a 
technically complete response or an expected response date for the RAI.  
 
Thanks. 
 
SURINDER ARORA, PE 
PROJECT MANAGER, 
Office of New Reactors 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
 
Phone: 301 415‐1421 
FAX: 301 415‐6406 
Email: Surinder.Arora@nrc.gov 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  CalvertCliffs_Unit3Cola_Public_EX  
Email Number:  1844  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (AC20339767ABED49A6E58D6CDB4263C5280C26EE80)  
 
Subject:   RE: Draft RAI 296 SPCV 4460  
Sent Date:   2/11/2011 6:00:10 PM  
Received Date:  2/11/2011 6:00:43 PM  
From:    Colaccino, Joseph 
 
Created By:   Joseph.Colaccino@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"Arora, Surinder" <Surinder.Arora@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"CCNPP3COL Resource" <CCNPP3COL.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Carneal, Jason" <Jason.Carneal@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    1204      2/11/2011 6:00:43 PM  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  


